

DATE:13th March 2023TIME:7.00pmLOCATION:The Drawing Room, Bedale Hall, North End, Bedale DL8 1AA

To the members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Bedale Town Council for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Signed:

Date: 7th March 2023

Nick Reed, Clerk to the Council

- 22.145 Declarations of interest in agenda Items and requests for dispensations
- 22.146 Apologies and consideration of reasons for absence
- **22.147 Minutes** of the Town Council meeting held on 13th February 2023
- **22.148** Vacancies to consider filling by co-option the two vacant seats on the Council.
- 22.149 Updates from minutes (not covered elsewhere on the agenda)
 - **22.1491** Barclays Bank to note information regarding a continued presence for Barclays within Bedale, and how cash may be withdrawn and paid in around the bonfire and fireworks event.
- 22.150 Reports of recent activity
 - 22.1501 Reports of activity from external body meetings attended by Councillors.

22.1502 Reports from District / County Councillors

- 22.151 Bedale Scouts and Guides Community Festival to consider a request for a Section 137 grant of £360 to cover the cost of road closure during the parade element of this event, which is set for Sunday 11th June.
- **22.152** Financial matters to receive a financial statement and approve payments including: staff salaries; E&P Electrics (£7,984.89+VAT, Christmas lights and fittings; and Alverton Press (£235+VAT, car boot sale ticket books)

22.153 Planning matters – to consider planning applications including: 23/00309/LBC, listed building consent for like-for-like renovation of four sash windows at 4 Mowbray Grange, South End; 23/00411/FUL for garage conversion and extension to front elevation under existing canopy roof at 51 Iddison Close; and NY/2022/2077/FUL for an extension to the existing games practice building at Mowbray School, Masham Road. And, to note any planning decisions made by principal authorities since February's meeting.

- **22.154 Tree surgery** noting the tree survey undertaken on 7th February, to consider authorising works to seven trees assessed as "urgent" at a cost of £1,480, and further decay investigation on two more trees at a cost of £500.
- **22.155** Asset register ahead of the annual insurance renewal and end of year processes, to approve the Council's current asset register as circulated.
- 22.156 Bridge Street toilets to make a decision about the future of this facility, noting: the results and feedback from the recent online survey; that Hambleton DC does not have any interest in the building; and, that the male and female units have been locked shut for three months with no comments or complaints received.
- 22.157 Skipton Building Society to resolve to open a new account at this facility, with Cllrs Coates, Hallett, Howe, and Mollard as signatories, and that the balance of the existing account *****4576 be transferred to this new account.
- 22.158 Verges at South End / Masham Road to consider installing wooden posts on the verges between 46-64 South End, and the verge opposite Mowbray School, to prevent the verges being churned up by inappropriate parking, at a cost of £1,140.
- 22.158 Correspondence (background papers provided)

Members of the public may speak on any matter at the discretion of the Chair of the meeting